
1

Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Peggy <nphauto@pacific.net.sg>
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2024 10:06 AM
To: Yan (LKK Auto)
Subject: ACCD INLVG SKR6587J AND SNM2096B ON 13/09/2024
Attachments: SKMBT_C224e24092709570.pdf

Dear Sirs 
 
We refer to the above matter and claiming against you as follows: 
 
Cost of repair                                                                                                     $7,412.00 
Loss of use 4 days @$100 per day                                                                  400.00 
                                                                                                                                ------------ 
Total                                                                                                                      $7,812.00 
                                                                                                                                ======== 
Attach document and please let us have your reply within 14 days of this letter. 
 
 
REGARDS 
 
PEGGY FOO 
NPH AUTO SERVICE 
TEL: 67840663 
EMAIL: nphautoservice@gmail.com 
 
 










	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
	5d6d6cd82ae33cae397641a7c3464279d6a32471230503008fca1d4e7be1cd39.pdf
	8346c640e860e94de9e59a3cd6a506fddbe589992746ee79063053ce7a5a64b9.pdf
	3c8fa5104f940dc5e7a3d4ee332095b2a6f36e86ea8677000889a185b5b5b554.pdf
	Merimen e-Claims


	5d6d6cd82ae33cae397641a7c3464279d6a32471230503008fca1d4e7be1cd39.pdf
	3c8fa5104f940dc5e7a3d4ee332095b2a6f36e86ea8677000889a185b5b5b554.pdf
	KMBT_C224e-20240927095758


	5d6d6cd82ae33cae397641a7c3464279d6a32471230503008fca1d4e7be1cd39.pdf

